
February 23, 2015 
 
DIRECTIVE: JOB CORPS PRH CHANGE NOTICE NO. 14-13                                     
 
TO:   ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE STAFF 
   ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF 
   ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS 
   ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS 
   ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS 
   ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS, AND CTS CONTRACTORS 
 
FROM:  LENITA JACOBS-SIMMONS 
   National Director 
   Office of Job Corps 
 
SUBJECT: Policy and Requirements Handbook (PRH) Revision for Appendix 304  
 
 
1. Purpose.   To update Appendix 304 with Distance Education and Training Council name 
change. 
 
2. Background.  The Distance Education and Training Council (DETC) announced 
January 5, 2015, that it changed its name to Distance Education Accrediting Commission 
(DEAC).  The new name reflects its broader initiatives for quality assurance in the field of 
distance education, and its expertise in driving the innovations that shape the future of education.  
 
3. Reference.  DETC’s renaming as confirmed in the language from its Web site: 
http://www.deac.org/Media-and-Events/DEAC-Name-Announcement.aspx. 
 
4. Explanation of PRH Change.  PRH Appendix 304 was updated to reflect the new name. 
 
5. Action Required.   Addressees are to ensure this PRH Change Notice is distributed to all 
appropriate staff.  Centers should refer to DEAC in future correspondence.  
 
6. Expiration Date.  Until superseded  
 
7. Inquiries.  Inquiries should be directed to Kristen Johnson at (202) 693-8014 or 
johnson.kristen@dol.gov.   
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